
 

 
 

 
 
 
      

March 29, 2005 
 
 
Federal Communications Commission 
Equipment Approval Services 
P.O. Box 358315 
Pittsburgh, PA   15251-5315 
 
               
    Re: Class II Permissive Change/Re-assessment 

for TRW 213373 Receiver 
     Model:  213373 
     FCC ID: GQ4-32R 
     IC: 1470A-4R 
 
 
  
On behalf of TRW, we are submitting application materials for Class II Permissive 
Change for TRW model 213373 Receiver under Part 15.  We tested it and found it to 
comply with Part 15. Any changes made are listed in Attestations. 
 
If there are any questions regarding the application or testing performed, please contact 
me at the above address or call 734-483-4211, fax 734-647-2106, or e-mail 
liepa@umich.edu.  
 
 
 
                                 Sincerely,  
 
 
     
                          Valdis V. Liepa 
                           Research Scientist 



 

 
 

 
 
 
     
 

March 29, 2005 
 
 
Certification and Engineering Bureau 
Industry Canada 
3701 Carling Avenue, Bldg. 94 
Ottawa, Ontario K2H 8S2      
          
 
    Re: Class II Permissive Change/Re-assessment 

for TRW 213373 Receiver 
     Model(s):   39350-SHJ, 39350-SJA 

39350-SJC, 39350-S9V 
39350-SDA, 39350-SDB 
39350-SDR, 39350-SEP 

     FCC ID: GQ4-32R 
     IC: 1470A-4R 
 
 
On behalf of TRW, we are submitting application materials for Re-assessment of a 
Receiver.  We tested the device and found it to comply with RSS-210. The product is 
identified by: 
 

IC:  1470A-4R 
 
If there are any questions, suggestions, etc., regarding the application or testing 
performed, please contact me at the above address or call 734-483-4211, fax 734-647-
2106; e-mail: liepa@umich.edu.   
 
                                 Sincerely,  
 
 
     
                          Valdis V. Liepa 
                           Research Scientist 




